





Clerks

From: Office of Senator Shelton Guam Legislature
<officeofsenatorshelton@guamlegislature.org>

Sent: Friday, January 24, 2020 9:06 AM

To: Clerks; sgtarms; Protocol; mis; Audio / Video; phnotice@guamlegislature.org

Subject: Presentation of Resolution No. 290-35 (LS)

MEMORANDUM

TO: All Senators

35t Guam Legislature
~+ FROM: Senator Amanda L. Shelton

SUBJECT: Presentation of Resolution No. 290-35 (LS)

Buenas yan Hafa Adai!

Your presence is kindly requested at the presentation of Resolution 290-35 (LS) relative
to commending the University of Guam (UOG) students, alumni, faculty, staff, and
administration for their many achievements throughout the University’s rich
history during their 52 nd Charter Day Celebration; to congratulating the
University on the celebration of its 68th

Anniversary; and acknowledging the UOG president, faculty,‘ staff, StudCﬂtS, alumni,
administration, the Board of Regents, and the 2020 Charter Day Committee
for their work in continuing to invest in and strengthen the institution for the
benefit of our people, our 1sland, region, and the world.

The presentation will take place Tuesday, March 10, 2020 at 9:00am at the University of Guam,
Center Court.

We look forward to your attendance and participation.

87 Yu'os Ma'dse,

Office of the People o Senator Amanda L. Shelton
Legislative Secretary & Chairwoman of the Committee on Higher Education and the Advancement of
Women, Youth, and Senior Citizens
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I MINA'TRENTAI SINGKO NA LIHESLATURAN GUAHAN |
2020 (SECOND) Regular Session

Resolution No. 290-35 (LS)

Introduced by: Amanda L. Shelton
Joe. S San Agustin
Tina Rose Muiia Barnes
Telena Cruz Nelson
Régine Biscoe Lee
Kelly Marsh (Taitano), PhD
Therese M. Terlaje
Mary Camacho Torres
Louise B. Muifia
Clynton E. Ridgell
Jose “Pedo” Terlaje
Sabina Flores Perez
Telo T. Taitague
William M. Castro
James C. Moylan

Relative to recognizing the president, students, alumni,
faculty, staff, and administration of the University of Guam
(UOG) on the celebration of the fifth-second (52"¢) year
anniversary of its Charter, and the sixty-eighth (68™) year
anniversary of its founding; and commending the 2020 UOG
Charter Day Committee for their continued efforts to invest
in and strengthen the institution for the benefit of our people,
our island, the region, and the world.

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMITTEE ON RULES OF I
MINA'TRENTAI SINGKO NA LIHESLATURAN GUAHAN:

WHEREAS, 2020 marks the fifty-second (52™!) year anniversary of the
University of Guam’s (UOG) Charter and the sixty-eighth (68") year anniversary of its
founding, which was established in 1952 as the Territorial College of Guam and

renamed and chartered as the University of Guam in 1968; and
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WHEREAS, since its founding, UOG has conferred over eighteen thousand four
hundred fifty (18,450) degrees to students who go on to serve as the foundation of our
island’s and region’s professional workforce and who strengthen our economy as they
establish themselves in businesses and in the community as accountants, scientists,
nurses, teachers, entrepreneurs, social workers, and many other specialties; and

WHEREAS, UOG alumni maintain a strong, vibrant presence in all sectors of
our community and play a major role in the political, economic, and social development
of our region and around the world; and |

WHEREAS, as the only four (4)-year, U.S. accredited, land-grant institution in
the Western Pacific, UOG is a public comprehensive university offering fifteen (15)
master’s degree programs and twenty-five (25) bachelor’s degree programs; and

WHEREAS, UOG achieved its second consecutive eight (8)-year accreditation
by the Western Association of Schools and Colleges Senior College and University
Commission (WSCUC) in 2016, as well as program-specific accreditation from the
Accreditation Commission for Education in Nursing, Inc. for the Nursing program; the
Council on Social Work Education for the Social Work program; the Council for the
Accreditation of Educator Preparation for the Education programs; and the International
Accreditation Council for Business Education for the Business Administration
programs; and

WHEREAS, UOG is cémmitted to academic quality as evidenced by its
accreditation from these nationally recognized accrediting bodies, its academic
programs, and its research units, which are nationally and internationally recognized for
their scholarly work and contributions to the community, the region, and the world; and

WHEREAS, the WSCUC, in its July 8, 2016 Action Letter, commended the
University for its Good to Great Initiative; its fiscal stewardship; developing an

effective relationship with the UOG Board of Regents; its focus on and deep
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commitment to regional needs and the public good through education, research and
service; strengthening first (1%) year retention; and creating a remarkably inclusive and
collaborative culture focused on good university citizenship; and

WHEREAS, UOG’s enrollment in Fanuchanan Semester 2019 was three
thousand five hundred sixty-three (3,563) students; and the University managed a
complex array of over three hundred (300) individual grants and contracts worth about
$33 million dollars in FY 2018, which was a little over a two percent (2%) increase
from FY 2017 in the University’s Research and Development programs supporting
projects such as combatting invasive species, addressing health disparities, and
providing students with research experiences and financial support; and

WHEREAS, this‘ year’s 2020 UOG Charter Day theme, “Local Inspiration,
Global Impact,” recognizes the influence and impact of UOG and its research, students,
and alumni throughout the world, and the University’s continued efforts to greatness —
“Para Hulo,” as the engine of progress on Guam and in the region; and also recognizes
its continued mission of “Ina, Deskubre, Setbe — To Enlighten, To Discover, To Serve”;
and |

WHEREAS, Thomas W. Krise, Ph.D., President of the University of Guam,
appointed the 2020 UOG Charter Day Committee to organize this year’s Charter Day
activities, whose membership includes: David Okada, Co-Chairperson; Norman
Analista, Co-Chairperson; and Jocelyn Aguon, Ian Baes, Jenika Ballesta, Marie
Bermudez, Marc Bituin, Amanda Blas, Carmelita Blas, Phillip Cruz, Camille Diego,
Swingly Dismas, Orana Elsegini, Luke Fernandez, Dr. Atsushi Fujimﬁra, Emily
Gumataotao, Dorathina Herrero, John Howerton, Dr. Xiangxiong Kong, Jonas
Macapinlac, Charlene Masiwemai, Shawn Mendiola, Douglas Palmer, Dr. Ujwalkumar
Patil, Mikaella Ragazzo, Romar Tapeceria, Cris Toves, Jessica Urbano, Tony‘

Villanueva, Dr. Velma Yamashita, and Dr. Chris Yeo; how therefore, be it
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RESOLVED, that I Mina'trentai Singko Na Liheslaturan Gudhan does hereby,
on behalf of the people of Guam, recognize the president, students, alumni, faculty,
staff, and administration of the University of Guam (UOG) on the celebration of the
fifty-second (52°%) year anniversary of its Charter, and the sixty-eighth (68%) year
anniversary of its founding; and commend the 2020 UOG Charter Day Committee for
their continued efforts to invest in and strengthen the institution for the benefit of our
people, our island, the region, and the world; and be it further

RESOLVED, that the Speaker certify, and the Legislative Secretary attest to, the
adoption hereof, and that copies of the same be thereafter transmitted to Mr. Marc
Bituin, President, UOG Student Government Association; to Mr. David Gogue,
President, UOG Staff Council; to Dr. Mary T.F. Cruz, President, UOG Faculty Senate;
to Dr. Thomas W. Krise, 11% President of UOG; to Mr. Elvin Y. Chiang, Chairperson
of the UOG Board of Regents; and to the Honorable Lourdes A. Leon Guerrero, /
Maga'hdagan Guahan.

DULY AND REGULARLY ADOPTED BY THE COMMITTEE ON RULES OF
I MINA'TRENTAI SINGKO NA LIHESLATURAN GUAHAN ON THE 28™ DAY

O%WOZO.
z e ;

TINA ROSE MUNA BARNES CGINE BISCOE LEE
Speaker Chair, Committee on Rules
L) ‘V
AMANDA L. SHELTON

Legislative Secretary



Senator Clynton E. Ridgel!

Senator Régine Biscoe Lee
Member

~ Chair

Senator Joe S, San Agustin,

Senator Amanda L. Shelon,
Member

Vice Chair
Senator Jose "Pedo” Terlaje.

SpeakerTina Rose Mufia Barnes,
Member

Member

Senator Therese M. Terlgje,

Vice Speaker Telena Cruz Neilson,
Member

Member

COMM"TEE ON RULES Senator James C. Moylan,

Senanor kelly Marsh (Taitano). PhD. [ MINA'TRENTAI SINGKO NA LIHESLATURAN GUAHAN noyan.
35M GUAM LEGISLATURE Senator Mary Camacho Torres,

Senaior Sabina Flores Perez
Member and Chair, Subcommitiee on Protocol

Member

COMMITTEE VOTE SHEET

Resolution No. 290-35 (LS} — Amsnda L. Shelton, Joe 8. San Agustin, Tina Rose Muiia Barnes, Telena Cruz Nelson, Régine Biscoe Lee, Kelly Marsh {Taitano}, PhD, Therese M. Terlaje, Mary Camacho
‘Torres, Louise B. Muia, Clynton E. Ridgelt, Jose “Prdo” Terlaje, Sabing Flores, Perez Telo T. Taitague, William M. Castro, James C. Moylsn. ~ “Relative to izing the presid: alumni,
faculty, staff, and administration of the University of Guam (UOG) on the celebration of the fifth-second (52nd) year anniversary of its Charter, and the sixty-eighth (68th) year anaiversary of its founding; and
commending the 2020 UOG Charter Day Conunittee for their continued efforts to invest in and strengthen the institation for the benefit of our people, our istand, the region, and the world.”

TO TO NOT TO
ADOPT ADOPT ABSTAIN

SIGNATURE DATE

Senator Régine Biscoe Lee vio
Chair /~r0dhe //Z:L/'Lo v
Legislative Secretary Amanda L. Shelton Via

Vice Chair f~vP +z / / 24/ 10 v
Isvie;f;: Tina Rose Muiia Barnes 1; ’70/ D A‘C / / 1§ /24:' \/
Vice-Speaker Telena Cruz Nelson vra / / z %-/ 1w v

Member (-v 0{ e

Senator Kelly Marsh (Taitano), PhD )

Member

Senator Sabina Flores Perez vra -

Member <~1pte ,/1;/2 % v/
Senator Clynton E. Ridgell vio )

Member ; z:"gb ./e I,/?-'?’ '/?_D \/
Senator Joe 8. San Agustin t

Member l-/(‘_z,vale //'14/?.!) v
Senator Jose “Pedo” Terlaje t

Member 7 .(--x/ah ,/‘Z a-/w i/
Senator Therese M. Terlaje

Member

Senator James C. Moylan via /

Minority Member Yy o.‘e /23 / 10 v
Senator Mary Camacho Torres vio

Minority Member '{'~VD‘A0 ,/ﬂa' /20 /

For Sponsor’s Office Use Only

Sponsor Signature:

Staff Contact Person: T ASUALIN TRIATE

For COR/Clerk’s Office Use Only
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Name: KOO0 WYeMpo
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